@ COLORADO
. w Division of Reclamation,
A Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

1313 Sherman St. Room 215
Denver, CO 80203

June 18, 2021

Mr. Devon Horntvedt
Idarado Mining Company
570 Palomino Trail
Ridgway, CO 81432

Re: Idarado Mining Co, Permit No. M-1977-403-HR, Technical Revision Approval, Revision No. TR-3
Dear Mr. Horntvedt:

On June 18, 2021 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety approved the Technical Revision application submitted
to the Division on June 15, 2021, addressing the following:

- A modification to the Reclamation Plan for the existing maintenance shop. We want to keep the existing air
handling equipment, currently located within the existing maintenance shop, intact as a visual historic artifact.

The terms of the Technical Revision No. 3 approved by the Division are hereby incorporated into Permit No. M-1977-403-
HR. All other conditions and requirements of Permit No. M-1977-403-HR remain in full force and effect. If you have any
guestions, please contact me at the Division’s Grand Junction Field Office, by phone at 303-866-3567 Ext. 8187 or by email
at lucast.west@state.co.us.

Sincerely,
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Lucas J. West
Environmental Protection Specialist

Cc: Travis Marshall, Senior Environmental Protection Specialist
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